COMMUNITY
RESOURCE
DIRECTORY

PROVIDED BY THE:

...........

emmunmty
P@thevsmp



Oak Lawn
Community Partnership

Mission Statement

The mission of the Oak Lawn Community Partnership
1s to work together to build a healthier, safer, and stronger
community through a co-operative alliance between all
the vibrant leadership within Oak Lawn, and to stimulate
all Oak Lawn citizens to take an active and responsible
role in accomplishing our goals.
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As an individual, we can not change a community.
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As a community, we can change an individual.
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Together, we can make a difference.
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The Oak Lawn Community Partnership meets on the fourth
Tuesday of the month at 7:30 AM in the 2nd floor auditorium of the
Village of Oak Lawn Municipal Center.

For information email: olcp@oaklawn-il.gov.
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1. Child Services

Adoption Information Center of Illinois ... 312-346-1516
120 W. Madison, Suite 800 Chicago, IL 60602
www.adoptinfo-il.org

All Kids — Healthcare for All Kids ... 866-ALL-KIDS (255-5437)
P.O. Box 19122 Springfield, IL 62794-9122
www.allkidscovered.com

Children’s Advocacy Center of Illinois ... 708-233-1176
8651 S. 79th Ave Justice, IL 60458
www.childrensadvocacycentersofillinois.org

Children's Home + Aid ... 312-424-0200
125 S. Wacker Dr., 14th Floor ~ Chicago, IL 60606
www.childrenshomeandaid.org

Cook County Sheriff’s Youth Services ... 773-674-4711

3026 S. California Ave. Building 2, 1* floor ~ Chicago, IL 60608
http://www.cookcountysheriff.org/ReentryAndDiversion/
ReentryAndDiversion_YouthServices_main.html

[linois Department of Children & Family Services ... 800-232-3798
Child Abuse Hotline ... 800-252-2873
www.state.il.us/dcfs

Worth Township Youth Commission ... 708-371-2900 (ext. 45)
11601 S. Pulaski Rd.  Alsip, IL 60803
www.worthtownship.com/youth commission.htm

2. Crisis Services

Emergency Mental Health Care / Crisis Services ... 708-915-2273
Offices located in Calumet City, Flossmoor and Tinley Park
www.ingallsmemorial.org

Metropolitan Family Services ... 708-974-2300
10537 S. Roberts Rd. Palos Hills, IL 60465
www.metrofamily.org

Rape Victim’s Advocates ... 312-443-9603 ... Hotline — 888-293-2080
180 N. Michigan Ave. Suite 600 Chicago, IL 60601
www.rapevictimadvocates.org

South Suburban Family Shelter ... 708-798-7737 ... Hotline — 708-335-3028
P.O. BOX 937 Homewood, IL 60430
www.ssfs1.org
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3. Counseling

Advocate Family Care Network/Childhood Trauma Treatment Program ... 800-216-1110
4700 W. 95th St. Suite LLS ~ Oak Lawn, IL 60453
www.advocatehealth.com/afcn

Arab-American Family Services .... 708-599-2237
9044 S. Octavia  Bridgeview, IL 60455
www.arabamericanfamilyservices.org

Bremen Youth Services ... 708-687-9200
15350 Oak Park Ave. Oak Forest, IL 60452
www.bremenyouthservices.com

Catholic Charities ... 708-430-0428
7000 W. 111th St. Worth, IL 60482
www.catholiccharities.net

The Center ... 708-361-3650
12700 Southwest Highway  Palos Park, IL 60464
www.thecenterpalos.org

Chicago Ridge Youth Services Bureau ... 708-636-0888
10455 S. Ridgeland Ave. Chicago Ridge, IL 60415
www.chicagoridge.org/community/youthprograms.html

The Genesis Therapy Center ... 708-425-0310
9411 S. 51st Ave. Oak Lawn, IL 60453
www.genesistherapy.org

The Genesis Therapy Center ... 708-535-7320
6006 W. 159th St. - Bldg. C  Oak Forest, IL 60452
www.genesistherapy.org

Governors State University ... 708-534-4545
1 University Parkway  University Park, IL 60484-0975
www.govst.edu

Metropolitan Family Services ... 708-974-2300
10537 S. Roberts Rd. Palos Hills, IL 60465
www.metrofamily.org

Oak Lawn Family Service / The Genesis Therapy Group ... 708-423-3361
5210 W. 95th St., Suite 201 Oak Lawn, IL 60453
www.genesistherapy.org
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Pillars Community Services ... 708-745-5277

Domestic Violence Hotline — 708-485-5254 Sexual Assault Hotline — 708-482-9600
8020 W. 87th St.  Hickory Hills, IL 60457

www.pillarscommunity.org

UCAN - Uhlich Children's Advantage Network ... 773-429-0300
10046 S. Western Ave. Chicago, IL 60643
www.ucanchicago.org

4. Disabilities

Blue Cap Infant/Parent Center ... 708-389-6578
2155 Broadway  Blue Island, IL 60406
www.blue-cap.org/ipc.html

Client Assistance Program (Illinois Department of Human Services) ... 800-641-3929
100 N 1st St, 1st Floor West ~ Springfield, IL 62702
www.dhs. state.il.us/page.aspx?item=29978

Easter Seals Metropolitan Chicago... 312-491-4110
1939 W. 13" St. Suite 300  Chicago, IL 60608-1226
www.chicago.easterseals.com

Good Shepherd Center for Exceptional Children ... 708-335-0020
17314 S. Kedzie Ave. Hazel Crest, IL 60429
WWWw.gscenter.org

Park Lawn School and Activity Center ... 708-425-3344
10833 S. LaPorte Ave. Oak Lawn, IL 60453
www.parklawn.com

Sertoma Speech & Hearing Center ... 708-599-9500
10409 S. Roberts Rd. Palos Hills, IL 60465
www.sertomacenter.org

Sertoma Centre, Inc. Job Training Center ... 708-371-9700
4343 W. 123rd St.  Alsip, IL 60803
wWww.sertomacentre.org

St. Coletta’s of Illinois Foundation ... 708-342-5246
18350 Crossing Dr. Tinley Park, IL 60487
www.stcolettail.org

Suburban Access, Inc. ... 708-799-9190
900 Maple Ave. Homewood, IL 60430
www.suburban-access.org
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Worth Township Mini Bus Service (Seniors & Handicapped) ... 708-371-2900
11601 S. Pulaski Rd.  Alsip, IL 60803
www.worthtownship.com

5. Domestic Violence
Constance Morris House ... 708-485-5254

Crisis Center for South Suburbia ... Hotline ... 708-429-7233
P.O. Box 39 Tinley Park, IL 60477
WWwWw.crisisctr.org

Ilinois Domestic Violence Helpline ... 877-863-6338

Rainbow House ... 773-521-1815
www.rainbow-house.org

Sarah's Inn ... 708-386-3305  Hotline ... 708-386-4225
Oak Park, IL 60304
www.sarahsinn.org

South Suburban Family Shelter ... 708-798-7737 Hotline ... 708-335-3028
P.O.Box 937 Homewood, IL 60430
www.ssfsl.org

6. Financial Services

Better Business Bureau ... 312-832-0500
330 N. Wabash Ave. Suite 3120  Chicago, IL 60611
www.chicago.bbb.org

CEDA- Community and Economic Development Association ... 708-745-4575
1203 West End Ave. Chicago Heights, Illinois 60411
www.cedaorg.net

Child Support Services ... 800-447-4278
6201 South Emerald Drive, Chicago, IL 60621
www.childsupportillinois.com

[llinois Department of Human Services ... 708-293-4700
3301 Wireton Rd. Blue Island, IL 60406
www.dhs.state.il.us

[llinois Department of Employment Security ... 800-244-5631

5608 W. 75th PI. Burbank, IL 60459
www.lides.state.il.us
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Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAP) ... 202-429-8855
1615 L Street NW, Suite 520 ~ Washington, DC 20036
www.liheap.org

Money Management International / Consumer Credit Counseling Services ... 866-889-9347
16860 S. Oak Park Ave. Suite 103 Tinley Park, IL 60477
WWw.moneymanagement.org

Salvation Army ... 708-332-0100
2900 Burr Oak Ave. Blue Island, IL 60406
www.salvationarmyusa.org

Social Security Administration ... 800-772-1213
10718 S. Robert Rd. Palos Hills, IL 60465
www.socialsecurity.gov

Together We Cope ... 708-633-5040
17010 Oak Park Ave. Tinley Park, IL 60477
www.togetherwecope.org

WIC (Women, Infants and Children Program) ... 708-423-1131
5535 W.87" St.  Oak Lawn, IL 60453
www.cedaorg.net

Worth Township General Assistance ... 708-371-2900
11601 S. Pulaski Rd.  Alsip, IL 60803
www.worthtownship.com

7. Food Pantries

Catholic Charities ... 708-430-0428
7000 W. 111th St. Worth, IL 60482
Monday-Friday: 8:30 a.m. —4:30 p.m.
www.catholiccharities.net

Faith Evangelical Lutheran Church ... 708-424-1059
9700 S. Melvina Ave. Oak Lawn, IL 60453

1® & 3" Saturdays: 9:00 a.m. — 10:30 a.m.
www.faithoaklawn.org

Mosque Foundation ... 708-430-6888
7210 W. 90th P1. ~ Bridgeview, IL 60455
Monday: 10:00 a.m. — 1:00 p.m.
www.mosquefoundation.org

Oak Lawn Community Church ... 708-599-4025
9000 S. Ridgeland Ave. Oak Lawn, IL 60453
Wednesday: 10:00 a.m. —2:00 p.m.
www.oaklawncommunitychurch.org
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Pilgrim Faith United Church of Christ ... 708-422-4200
9411 South 51st Ave. Oak Lawn, IL 60453
Tuesday and Friday: 10 a.m. — 12 p.m.
www.pilgrimfaith.org

St. Louis de Montfort (behind the school) ... 708-599-5300
8840 S. Ridgeland Ave. Oak Lawn, IL 60453
Wednesday and Friday: 9 am.— 10 a.m
www.sldmchurch.com

St. Paul Lutheran Church ... 708-423-1040
4660 West 94th Street, Oak Lawn, IL 60453
Ist & 3rd Wednesdays: 2:00 p.m. - 4:00 p.m.
www.stpauloaklawn.org

Worth Township General Assistance ... 708-371-2900
11601 South Pulaski Rd. Alsip, IL 60803

Monday — Friday: 1:30 — 3:30 p.m.
www.worthtownship.com

8. Government
A. U.S. Government

US Senator Richard J. Durbin ... 312-353-4952
230 S. Dearborn St. — Suite 3892 Chicago, IL 60604
www.durbin.senate.gov

US Senator Mark Kirk ... 312-886-3506
230 S. Dearborn St. — Suite 3900 Chicago, IL 60604
www.kirk.senate.gov

US Congressman Daniel Lipinski ... 708-424-0853
5309 W. 95th St.  Oak Lawn, IL 60453
www.lipinski.house.gov

B. State Government

Adoption Information Center of Illinois ... 312-346-1516
120 W. Madison St. Suite 800 Chicago, IL 60602
www.adoptinfo-il.org

[linois Governor Pat Quinn ... 312-814-2121
100 W. Randolph St. Suite 16-100  Chicago, IL 60601
www.illinois.gov/gov

Illinois Attorney General ... 312-814-3000
100 W. Randolph St.  Chicago, IL 60601
www.illinoisattorneygeneral.gov
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[llinois Department of Children & Family Services ... 800-232-3798
Child Abuse Hotline ... 800-252-2873
www.state.il.us/dcfs

Illinois Department of Human Services ... 708-293-4700 / 800-843-6154
3301 Wireton Rd. Blue Island, IL 60406
www.dhs.state.il.us

Illinois State Board of Education ... 312-814-2220
100 W. Randolph St. Suite 14-300  Chicago, IL 60601
www.isbe.state.il.us

Secretary of State — Jesse White ... 312-793-1010
100 W. Randolph St.  Chicago, IL 60601
www.cyberdriveillinois.com

State Senator District #16 Jacqueline Collins ... 773-224-2830
1155 W. 79th St. Chicago, IL 60620
www.ilga.gov/senate/Senator.asp?MemberID=1473

State Senator District #18 Bill Cunningham ... 773-445-8128
10400 S. Western Ave. Chicago, IL 60643
www.ilga.gov/senate/Senator.asp?MemberID=2026

State Representative District #31 Mary Flowers ... 773-471-5200
2525 W. 79th St. Chicago, IL 60652
www.ilga.gov/house/Rep.asp? GA=98&Member[D=1372

State Representative District #35 Frances Ann Hurley ... 773-445-8128
10400 S. Western Ave. Chicago, IL 60643
www.ilga.gov/house/Rep.asp?MemberID=2044

State Representative District #36 Kelly M. Burke ... 708-425-0751
5144 W.95th St.  Oak Lawn, IL 60453
www.ilga.gov/house/Rep.asp?MemberID=1979

C. County Government

Cook County President Toni Preckwinkle ... 312-603-6400
118 N. Clark Street Room 537 Chicago, IL 60602
www.cookcountyil.gov

Cook County Commissioner 6 District Joan Patricia Murphy ... 708-389-2125
5405 W. 127" st. Crestwood, IL 60445
www.cookcountyil.gov

Cook County Commissioner 11" District John P. Daley ... 312-603-4400
118 N. Clark St. Room 567 Chicago, IL 60602
www.cookcountyil.gov
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Cook County Assessor’s Office ... 312-443-7550
118 N. Clark St. Third Floor, Room 320 Chicago, IL 60602
wWWwWw.cookcountyassessor.com

Cook County Treasurer’s Office ... 312-443-5100
118 N. Clark St., Room 112 Chicago, IL 60602
www.cookcountytreasurer.com

D. Local Government

Village of Alsip ... 708-385-6902
4500 W. 123rd St.  Alsip, IL 60803
www.villageofalsip.org

Alsip Fire Department ... 708-385-6902
12600 S. Pulaski Rd.  Alsip, IL 60803

Alsip Police Department ... 708-385-6902
4500 W. 123rd St.  Alsip, IL 60803
www.alsippolicedepartment.com

Alsip-Merrionette Park Public Library District ... 708-371-5666
11960 S. Pulaski Rd. Alsip, IL 60803
www.alsiplibrary.net

Village of Bridgeview ... 708-594-2525
7500 Oketo Ave.  Bridgeview, IL 60455
www.villageofbridgeview.com

Bridgeview Fire Department ... 708-924-8250
7500 S. Oketo Ave.  Bridgeview, IL 60455

Bridgeview Police Department ... 708-924-458-2131
7500 S. Oketo Ave. Bridgeview, IL 60455

Bridgeview Public Library ... 708-458-2880
7840 W. 79th St.  Bridgeview, IL 60455
www.bridgeviewlibrary.org

City of Burbank ... 708-599-5500
6530 W. 79th St.  Burbank, IL 60459
www.burbankil.gov

Burbank Fire Department ... 708-599-7766
6530 W. 79th St. Burbank, IL 60459

Burbank Police Department ... 708-924-7300
5650 W. 75th Pl. ~ Burbank, IL 60459
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Prairie Trail Public Library ... 708-430-5596
8449 S. Moody Ave. Burbank, IL 60459
www.prairietrailslibrary.org

Village of Chicago Ridge ... 708-425-7700
10455 S. Ridgeland Ave. Chicago Ridge, IL 60415
www.chicagoridge.org

Chicago Ridge Fire Department ... 708-857-4456
10455 S. Ridgeland Ave. Chicago Ridge, IL 60415
www.chicagoridgefire.org

Chicago Ridge Police Department ... 708-425-7831
10425 S. Ridgeland Ave. Chicago Ridge, IL 60415

Chicago Ridge Public Library ... 708-423-7753
10400 S. Oxford Ave. Chicago Ridge, IL 60415
www.chicagoridge.lib.il.us

Village of Evergreen Park ... 708-422-1551
9418 S. Kedzie Ave. Evergreen Park, IL 60805
www.evergreenpark-ill.com

Evergreen Park Fire Department ... 708-422-2148
9000 S. Kedzie Ave. Evergreen Park, IL 60805

Evergreen Park Police Department ... 708-422-2144
9420 S. Kedzie Ave. Evergreen Park, IL 60805

Evergreen Park Public Library ... 708-422-8522
9400 S. Troy Ave. Evergreen Park, IL 60805
www.evergreenparklibrary.org

City of Hickory Hills ... 708-598-4800
8652 W.95th St.  Hickory Hills, IL 60457
www.hickoryhillsil.org

Hickory Hills Fire Department

Roberts Park Fire Protection District ... 708-598-2121
8611 S. Roberts Rd. Justice, IL 60458
www.rpfpd.org

Hickory Hills Police Department ... 708-598-1313
8800 W. 87th St.  Hickory Hills, IL 60457
www.hickoryhillspd.us

Green Hills Public Library District ... 708-598-8446
8611 W. 103" St. Palos Hills, IL 60465
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City of Hometown ... 708-424-7500
4331 Southwest Highway =~ Hometown, IL 60456
www.cityofhometown.org

Hometown Fire Department ... 708-422-3637
4031 Southwest Highway =~ Hometown, IL 60456

Hometown Police Department ... 708-422-2188
4331 Southwest Highway =~ Hometown, IL 60456
www.hometownpd.com

Hometown Public Library ... 708-636-0997
4331 Southwest Highway =~ Hometown, IL 60456
www.myhometownlibrary.com

Village of Oak Lawn ... 708-636-4400
9446 S. Raymond Ave. Oak Lawn, IL 60453
www.oaklawn-il.gov

Oak Lawn Fire Department ... 708-499-7700
6451 W. 93rd. PL. Oak Lawn, IL 60453

Oak Lawn Police Department ... 708-422-8292
9446 S. Raymond Ave. Oak Lawn, IL 60453

Oak Lawn Public Library ... 708-422-4990
9427 S. Raymond Ave. Oak Lawn, IL 60453
www.oaklawnlibrary.org

Oak Lawn Chamber of Commerce ... 708-424-8300
5120 Museum Dr. Oak Lawn, IL 60453
www.oaklawnchamber.com

Village of Worth ... 708-448-1181
7112 W. 111th St.  Worth, IL 60482
www.villageofworth.com

Worth Fire Department ... 708-974-4474
North Palos Fire Protection District
7116 W. 111th St. Worth, IL 60482

Worth Police Department ... 708-448-3979
7112 W. 111th St.  Worth, IL 60482
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9. Health Services/Pregnancy

Access to Care Cook County ... 708-531-0680
2225 Enterprise Dr. Suite 2507  Westchester, IL 60154
http://accesstocare.org/main

Adolescent Clinic (Rush University Medical Center) ... 708-499-1643
3900 W. 95th St., Suite 10-11 Evergreen Park, IL 60805
www.rush.edu/rumc/page-1227284186045.html

Advocate Christ Medical Center ... 708-684-8000
4440 W. 95th St. Oak Lawn, IL 60453
www.advocatehealth.com

Birthright of Chicago ... 773-233-0305
11235 S. Western Ave. Chicago, IL 60643
www.birthright.org

Cook County Department of Public Health ... 708-974-6160
10220 S. 76th Ave. Suite 250  Bridgeview, IL 60455
www.cookcountypublichealth.org

The Courage Program ...708-636-8001
9711 S. Kolin Ave. Oak Lawn, IL 60453
WWW.courageprogram.org

[linois Poison Center ... 800-222-1222 (24 hour)
222 South Riverside Plaza, Suite 1900, Chicago, Illinois 60606
http://illinoispoisoncenter.org

Ingalls Memorial Hospital ... 708-333-2300
I Ingalls Dr.  Harvey, IL 60426
www.ingallsmemorial.org

Lions of Illinois Foundation ... 815-756-5633
2814 DeKalb Ave. Sycamore, IL 60178
www.lionsofillinoisfoundation.org

Little Company of Mary Hospital Care Station ... 708-499-2273
5660 W. 95th St.  Oak Lawn, IL 60453
www.lcmh.org

Little Company of Mary Hospital Care Station ... 708-974-7600
6700 W. 95th St.  Oak Lawn, IL 60453
www.lcmh.org

Little Company of Mary Hospital Hospice ... 708-229-4663
2800 W. 95" St. Evergreen Park, IL 60805
www.lecmh.org
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Oak Forest Health Center ... 708-687-7200
15900 S. Cicero Ave. Oak Forest, IL 60452
www.cchil.org/dom/oak.html

Planned Parenthood ... 708-349-2227
14470 S. LaGrange Rd., Suite 101 Orland Park, IL 60462
www.plannedparenthood.org

Robbins Health Center of Cook County ... 708-293-2400
13450 S. Kedzie Ave. Robbins, IL 60472
www.cookcountyhhs.org/health-centers/robbins-health-center

St Xavier Health Center ... 773-298-3712

3700 W. 103rd St. Chicago, IL 60655 (at the back of lot 4)
University students, staff and community members.
www.sxu.edu/student-life/health

Southside Pregnancy Center ... 888-934-3574
9115 S. Cicero Ave. Oak Lawn, IL 60453
www.uhaveoptions.org

Worth Township Health Clinic ... 708-371-3393
11601 S. Pulaski Ave. Alsip, IL 60803
www.worthtownship.com

10. Hospitals

Advocate Christ Medical Center ... 708-684-8000
4440 W. 95th St. Oak Lawn, IL 60453
www.advocatehealth.com

Advocate Children’s Hospital ... 855-312-5437
4440 W. 95th St.  Oak Lawn, IL 60453
www.advocatehealth.com

Ann & Robert H. Lurie Children's Hospital of Chicago ... 312-227-4000
(Formerly Children’s Memorial Hospital)

225 E. Chicago Ave. Chicago, IL 60611

www.luriechildrens.org

Hartgrove Hospital ... 773-413-1700
5730 W. Roosevelt Rd. ~ Chicago, IL 60644
www.hartgrovehospital.com

Ingalls Memorial Hospital ... 708-333-2300
I Ingalls Dr.  Harvey, IL 60426
www.ingallsmemorial.org

Page 15


http://www.sxu.edu/student-life/health/
http://www.luriechildrens.org

Little Company of Mary Hospital ... 708-229-4663
2800 W. 95™ St. Evergreen Park, IL 60805
www.lcmh.org

Mac Neal Hospital ... 708-783-9100

3249 S. Oak Park Ave.  Berwyn, IL 60402
www.macneal.com

Metro South Medical Center ... 708-597-2000
12935 S. Gregory St.  Blue Island, IL 60406
www.metrosouthmedicalcenter.com

Palos Community Hospital ... 708-923-4000
12251 S. 80th Ave.  Palos Heights, IL 60463
www.paloshospital.org

Stroger Hospital of Cook County ... 312-864-6000

1969 W. Ogden Ave..  Chicago, IL 60612
www.cchil.org

11. Hotlines
AIDS Hotline (Illinois) ... 800-243-2437
Alcohol & Drug Abuse Hotline ... 800-784-6776
National Alliance for Mental Illness ... 708-798-3862 / 708-952-0920
Alzheimer's Association ... 800-272-3900
American Diabetes Assoc. Hotline ... 800-342-2383
Anorexia Nervosa & Associated Disorders ... 630-577-1330
Arson Hotline ... 800-252-2947
Boys & Girls Town National Hotline ... 800-448-3000
Cocaine Anonymous ... 773-202-8898
Cancer Info Service ... 800-422-6237
Children and Adults with ADHD (CHADD) ... 800-233-4050
Child Abuse Hotline ... 800-25-ABUSE / 800-252-2873

Cocaine Anonymous ... 773-202-8898
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Cocaine Hotline ... 800-347-8998

Compulsive Gambling Help — Line ... 800-522-4700

Consumer Hotline, Governor’s Office ... 800-642-3112

Crisis Center for South Suburbia Hotline ... 708-429-7233
Depression Hotline ... 630-482-9696

Diabetic Hotline of the American Diabetes Assn. ... 800-342-2383
Domestic Abuse Hotline ... 800-603-4357

Elder Abuse Department on Aging Senior Helpline ... 800-252-8966
Help Me Grow Hotline ... 800-323-4769

Homeless/Shelter Hotline ... 800-654-8595 or 311 in Chicago
[linois Poison Center ... 800-222-1222

[linois Suicide & Crisis Hotlines ... 800-784-2433 / 800-273-8255
MEDICARE Hotline ... 800-633-4227

Missing & Exploited Children National Center Hotline ... 800-843-5678
National Runaway Switchboard ... 800-RUN-AWAY / 800-786-2929
Nursing Home Abuse Line ... 800-252-4343

Palos Hospital Crisis Line ... 708-361-8255

Pillars — 24 hour Sexual Assault Hotline ... 708-482-9600

PLOWS Council on Aging Elder Abuse Hotline ... 708-361-0219
Respond NOW ... 708-755-4357

Rosecrance Addiction Services ... 888-928-5278

Senior Health Insurance Program (SHIP) ... 800-548-9034

Suicide Crisis & Prevention Info ... 800-273-8255

University of Illinois Chicago Crisis Intervention ... 312-996-5535
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Volunteers of America ... 800-899-0089

Will County Crisis Line ... 815-722-3344

12. Housing/Shelter

Catholic Charities ... 877-426-6515
721 N. LaSalle  Chicago, IL 60654
www.catholiccharities.net

Housing Authority of Cook County Section 8 Program ... 312-663-5447
175 W. Jackson Blvd. Suite 350 Chicago, IL 60604

www.thehacc.org

Ilinois Department of Children and Family Services ... 312-814-6800
100 W. Randolph St. Suite 6-200  Chicago, IL 60601
www.state.il.us/dcfs

Salvation Army ... 773-685-7676
4056 N. Pulaski Rd.  Chicago, IL 60630-2788
www.salvationarmyusa.org

South Suburban Housing Center ... 708-957-4674
18220 Harwood Ave. Suite 1 Homewood, IL 60430
www.southsuburbanhousingcenter.org

South Suburban Pads ... 708-233-1221
4550 W. 103" St. Oak Lawn, IL 60453
www.sspads.org

13. Legal Services

Chicago Bar Association ... 312-554-2000
321 S. Plymouth Ct. Chicago, IL 60604
www.chicagobar.org

Child Support Enforcement Division ... 312-814-3000 / 800-447-4278
100 W. Randolph Chicago, IL 60601
www.childsupportillinois.com/

Coordinated Advice & Referral Program for Legal Services ... 738-9200
17 N. State St., #1850 Chicago, IL 60602
www.carpls.org/home.aspx

Legal Assistance Foundation ... 312-341-1070
120 S. LaSalle St., Suite 900 Chicago, IL 60603
www.lafchicago.org
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Loyola Law Center ... 312-915-7120
25 E. Pearson  Chicago, IL 60611
www.luc.edu/law

Southwest Bar Association ... 708-371-4930
P.O. Box 141 Palos Heights, IL 60463
www.southwestbar.org

14. Museums

The Children’s Museum in Oak Lawn ... 708-423-6709
5100 Museum Dr. Oak Lawn, IL 60453
www.cmoaklawn.org

15. Recreation

Bridgeview Park District ... 708-594-1818
8100 S. Beloit ~ Bridgeview, IL 60455
http://lincolnnet.net/users/lpbrpkd/http/Default.htm

Chicago Ridge Park District ... 708-636-4900
10736 S. Lombard ~ Chicago Ridge, IL 60415
www.chicagoridgeparks.com

Hometown Recreation Commission ... 708-424-7500
4331 Southwest Highway =~ Hometown, IL 60456
www.cityofhometown.org

Oak Lawn Park District and Administrative Office ... 708-857-2225
9400 S. Kenton Ave. Oak Lawn, IL 60453
www.olparks.com

Oak Lawn Ice Arena ... 708-857-5173
9320 S. Kenton Ave. Oak Lawn, IL 60453

Oak Lawn Park District Oakview Center ... 708-857-2200
4625 W. 110th St. Oak Lawn, IL 60453

Oak Lawn Park District Community Pavilion ... 708-857-2420
9401 S. Oak Park Ave. Oak Lawn, IL 60453

Oak Lawn Racquetball Club & Fitness Center ... 708-857-2215
10444 S. Central Ave. Oak Lawn, IL 60453

Oak Lawn Stony Creek Golf Course ... 708-857-2433
5850 W. 103rd St. ~ Oak Lawn, IL 60453
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16. Schools

Ridgeland School District 122 ... 599-5550
6500 W. 95th St.  Oak Lawn, IL 60453
www.ridgeland122.com

Columbus Manor School ... 424-3481
9700 S. Mayfield Ave. Oak Lawn, IL 60453

Harnew School ... 599-7070
9101 S. Meade Ave. Oak Lawn, IL 60453

Kolb School ... 598-8090
9620 S. Normandy Ave. Oak Lawn, IL 60453

Lieb School ... 599-1050
9101 S. Pembroke  Bridgeview, IL 60455

Simmons Middle School ... 599-8540
6450 W. 95th St. Oak Lawn, IL 60453

Oak Lawn-Hometown School District 123 ... 423-0150
4201 W. 93rd St. Oak Lawn, IL 60453
www.d123.org

Covington School ... 423-1530
9130 S. 52nd Ave. Oak Lawn, IL 60453

Hannum School ... 423-1690
9800 S. Tripp Ave. Oak Lawn, IL 60453

Hometown School ... 423-7360
8870 S. Dufty Ave. Hometown, IL 60456

Kolmar School ... 422-1800
10425 S. Kolmar Ave. Oak Lawn, IL 60453

Oak Lawn-Hometown Middle School ... 499-6400
5345 W. 99th St. Oak Lawn, IL 60453

Sward School ... 423-7820
9830 S. Brandt Ave. Oak Lawn, IL 60453

Lawn Manor School ... 423-3078

4300 W. 108th P1. ~ Oak Lawn, IL 60453
www.ahsd125.org
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Ridge Lawn Elementary School ... 636-2001
5757 W. 105th St.  Chicago Ridge, IL 60415
www.crsd1275.org

Oak Lawn Montessori School ... 499-1574
4625 W. 110" St.  Oak Lawn, IL 60453
www.oaklawnmontessorischool.com

Park Lawn School and Activity Center... 425-3344
10833 S. LaPorte Ave. Oak Lawn, IL 60453
www.parklawn.com

Parkland Preparatory Academy South ... 708-857-8100
8901 S. 52" Ave.  Oak Lawn, IL 60453
www.parklandprep.com

South Side Baptist School ... 425-3435
5220 W. 105th St. Oak Lawn, IL 60453
www.ssbschool.com

Southwest Chicago Christian School ... 636-8550
10110 S. Central Ave. Oak Lawn, IL 60453
www.swchristian.org

St. Catherine of Alexandria School ... 425-5547
10621 S. Kedvale Ave. Oak Lawn, IL 60453
www.school.saintcatherineparish.org

St. Gerald School ... 422-0121
9320 S. 55th Ct.  Oak Lawn, IL 60453
www.stgerald.com

St. Germaine School ... 425-6063
9735 S. Kolin Ave. Oak Lawn, IL 60453
www.stgermaineschool.com

St. Linus School ... 425-1656
10400 S. Lawler Ave. Oak Lawn, IL 60453
www.stlinusschool.org

St. Louis de Montfort School ... 599-5781
8840 S. Ridgeland Ave. Oak Lawn, IL 60453
http://teacherweb.com/IL/StLouisdeMontfort/Home/sdhp1.aspx

St. Paul Lutheran School ... 423-1058

4660 W. 94th St.  Oak Lawn, IL 60453
www.stpauloaklawn.org
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Community High School District 218 ... 424-2000 x2500
10701 S. Kilpatrick Ave. Oak Lawn, IL 60453
www.chsd218.org

H. L. Richards High School ... 499-2550
10601 S. Central Ave. Oak Lawn, IL 60453
http://www.chsd218.org/Richards

Oak Lawn Community High School District 229 ... 424-5200
9400 Southwest Highway  Oak Lawn, IL 60453
www.olchs.org

Oak Lawn Community High School ... 424-5200
9400 Southwest Highway  Oak Lawn, IL 60453
www.olchs.org

AERO Special Education Cooperative ... 708-496-3330
7600 S. Mason Ave. Burbank, IL 60459
www.aerosped.org

Brother Rice High School ... 773-429-4300
10001 S. Pulaski Rd. ~ Chicago, IL 60655
www.brotherrice.org

Marist High School ... 773-881-5300
4200 W. 115th St. Chicago, IL 60655
www.marist.net

Mother McAuley High School ... 773-881-6500
3737 W.99th St.  Chicago, IL 60655
www.mothermcauley.org

Queen of Peace High School ... 708-458-7600
7659 S. Linder Ave. Burbank, IL. 60459
www.queenofpeacehs.org

St. Laurence High School ... 708-458-6900
5556 W.77th St.  Burbank, IL 60459
www.stlaurence.com

Moraine Valley Community College ... 708-974-4300
9000 W. College Pkwy. Palos Hills, IL 60465
www.morainevalley.edu

St. Xavier University ... 773-298-3000

3700 W. 103rd St. Chicago, IL 60655
www.sxu.edu
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17. Senior Services

Community Nutrition Network - Meals on Wheels ... 708-422-5180
8925 S. Kostner Ave. Hometown, IL 60456
WWW.CNNssa.org

[linois Department on Aging - Benefit Access Program (formerly Circuit Breaker) ... 800-252-
8966

1 Natural Resources Way, Suite 100 Springfield, IL 62702

www.cbrx.il.gov

Mini-Bus Service ... 708-371-2900
11601 S. Pulaski Rd.  Alsip, IL 60658
www.worthtownship.com

Oak Lawn Senior Center ... 708-499-0240
5220 W. 105" St. (back of building) Oak Lawn, IL 60453
www.oaklawn-il.gov/Departments/Community-Services/Senior-Services.aspx

PLOWS Council on Aging ... 708-361-0219
7808 College Dr. Suite SE Palos Heights, IL. 60463
www.plows.org

PLOWS Council on Aging - Meals on Wheels ... 708-361-0219
7808 College Dr. 5 East ~ Palos Heights, IL. 60463
www.plows.org

Senior Advocate (Insurance Counseling & Support Services) ... 708-684-4150
4440 W. 95th St.  Oak Lawn, IL 60453
www.advocatehealth.com/cmc/seniorservices

The Senior’s Club Adult Day Care ... 708-636-5600
9648 S. Pulaski Rd. Oak Lawn, IL 6045
www.seniorsclubads.com

Suburban Area Agency on Aging ... 800-699-9043 / 708-383-0258
1048 Lake St. Suite 300  Oak Park, IL 60301
www.ageoptions.org

18. Service Clubs

Boy Scouts Knights of Columbus

Girl Scouts Oak Lawn Lions Club
Johnsons Phelps VFW Post Oak Lawn Raiders / S.A.C.
Kiwanis Club — Oak Lawn Oak Lawn Rotary Club

Kiwanis Club — Golden K’s

For further information on these service clubs contact the
Oak Lawn Chamber of Commerce: 708-424-8300
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19. Substance Abuse

A Safe Haven ... 773-435-8300
2750 W. Roosevelt Rd. Chicago, IL 60608
www.asafehaven.com

Adventist Institute for Behavioral Medicine ... 630-856-8200
619 Plainfield Rd. Willowbrook, IL 60521
www.keepingyouwell.com

Bremen Youth Services ... 708-687-9200
15350 S. Oak Park Ave.  Oak Forest, IL 60452
www.bremenyouthservices.com

Bridgeview Courthouse - Alcohol & Drug Assessment Ser. ... 708-974-6706
10220 S. 76th Ave. Room 060  Bridgeview, IL 60455

Cook County Sheriff's Youth Services ... 773-674-4711
3026 S. California Bldg2  Chicago, IL 60608
www.cookcountysheriff.org/youthsvces

Guildhaus ... 708-385-3228
2413 Canal St. Blue Island, IL 60406
http://guildhaus.net

In Touch Family Guidance Center ... 708-333-8960 x204
15400 S. Page Ave. Harvey, IL 60426
www.fgcinc.org

Little Co. of Mary Hospital Behavioral Health Center ... 708-422-0110
2800 W. 95th St. Evergreen Park, IL 60805
www.lecmh.org

Mothers Against Drunk Driving (MADD) ... 630-541-6099
1430 Branding Ln. - Suite #104  Downers Grove, IL 60515
www.madd.org

Pillars - Family Outpatient Addictions Unit ... 708-745-5277
8020 S. 87th St.  Hickory Hills, IL 60457
www.pillarscommunity.org

Presence Behavioral Health ... 847-493-3664
11824 Southwest Highway, Suite 230 Palos Heights, IL 60463
www.reshealth.org/sub_addiction/locations.cfm?facility=palos-heights

Rosecrance Health Network ... 815-391-1000

20635 Abbey Woods Court, Suite 310 Frankfort, IL 60423
WWW.rosecrance.org
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South Suburban Council on Alcoholism ... 708-647-3333
1909 Checker Square  East Hazel Crest, IL 60429
www.sscouncil.org

Stickney Township Services ... 708-424-9200
5635 State Rd. Burbank, IL 60459
www.townshipofstickney.org

20. Support Groups

AA — Alcoholics Anonymous ... 312-346-1475
www.alcoholics-anonymous.org

ACOA - Adult Children of Alcoholics ... 562-595-7831
www.adultchildren.org

ADDA (Attention Deficit Disorders Association) ... 800-939-1019
www.add.org

Al-Anon/Alateen (Person whose life has been affected by a drinker) ... 773-471-0225
National: www.al-anon.alateen.org State Chapter: www.niafg.org/

Barr-Harris Children's Grief Center ... 312-922-7474 x310
2800 W. 95th St. Evergreen Park, IL 60805 (Little Company of Mary Hospital)
www.barrharris.org

Beyond OCD (Obsessive Compulsive Disorder) ... 773-661-9530
2300 N. Lincoln Park West, Suite 206B Chicago, IL 60614
www.beyondocd.org

CA-Cocaine Anonymous ... 773-202-8898
WWW.ca.org

Cancer Support Center ... 708-798-9171
2028 Elm Rd. Homewood, IL 60430
WWW.cancersupportcenter.org

Caring Companions (Bereavement) ... 708-636-5060
4240 W. 98th St. Oak Lawn, IL 60453 (St. Germaine Church)

Www.stgermaine.com

Children and Adults with ADHD (CHADD) ... 800-233-4050
www.chadd.net/390

Diabetes Education Workshops ... 708-684-6867

EA Emotions Anonymous ... 708-383-0200
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Families Anonymous ... 800-736-9805
Gamblers Anonymous ... 866-442-8620

Grieg is Unique (For those who have lost a loved one) ... 708-655-7283
2800 W. 95th St. Evergreen Park, IL 60805 (Little Company of Mary Hospital)

LOSS (Loving Outreach to Survivors of Suicide) ... 312-655-7283
721 N. LaSalle St. Chicago, IL 60654
www.catholiccharities.net/loss/contact

NAMI/SWAMI - National Association of the Mentally 11l ... 800-346-4572
WWWw.nami.org

Narcotics Anonymous ... 708-848-4884
WWW.na.org

New Beginnings (Bereavement) ... 708-684-5175
Advocate Christ Medical Center

4440 W. 95th St Oak Lawn, IL 60453
www.advocatehealth.com

Nicotine Anonymous (24 hour) ... 877-879-6422
WWW.nicotine-anonymous.org

OA - Overeaters Anonymous ... 708-346-0000
WWW.0a.0rg

Parents Without Partners ... 847-817-5687
www.parentswithoutpartners.org

Perspectives (Christian Counseling) ... 866-296-5262
3759 W. 95" St., Suite 3 Evergreen Park, IL 60805
www.perspectives-counseling.com/evergreen-park-counseling.html

Rainbows Support Group International ... 847-952-1774
1360 Hamilton Parkway  Itasca, IL 60143
www.rainbows.org

Tourette Syndrome Association of Illinois, Inc. ... 630-790-8083
800 E. Roosevelt Rd., Suite A-10  Glen Ellyn, IL 60137
www.tsa-illinois.org

Wellness House (Cancer patients & their families) ... 630-323-5150
131 N. County Line Rd. Hinsdale, IL 60521
www.wellnesshouse.org

Page 26


http://maps.google.com/maps?f=q&source=s_q&hl=en&geocode=&q=721+N+La+Salle+St,+Chicago,+Cook,+Illinois+60610,+United+States&sll=41.889183,-87.632519&sspn=0.011725,0.027895&g=721+N+LaSalle+St,+Chicago,+Cook,+Illinois+60610,+United+States&ie=UTF8&ll=41.895393,-

21. Miscellaneous/Employment/Other

Animal Welfare League ... 708-636-8586
10305 Southwest Highway  Chicago Ridge, IL 60415
www.animalwelfareleague.com

Community and Economic Development Association of Cook County (C.E.D.A.) ... 800-571-
2332 /312-795-8844

208 S. LaSalle St., Suite 1900 Chicago, IL 60604

www.cedaorg.net

Davis Staffing Employment Specialists ... 708-857-7511
5450 W. 95" St.  Oak Lawn, IL 60453
www.davis-staffing.com

Ilinois Department of Employment Security ... 800-244-5631
5608 W. 75th PI.  Burbank, IL 60459
www.ides.illinois.gov

Sedona Staffing ... 708-239-5400

4041 W. 115th St.  Alsip, IL 60803
www.sedonagroup.com

U.S. Department of Labor ... 312-596-5508

Employment & Training Administration Bureau of Apprenticeship and Training State Offices
230 S. Dearborn St. Room 656  Chicago, IL 60604
www.dol.gov

Worth Township Youth Commission ... 708-371-2900

11601 S. Pulaski Rd.  Alsip, IL 60803
www.worthtownship.com

22. Websites
Adult Children of Alcoholics ... www.adultchildren.org
Alcoholics Anonymous ... www.alcoholics-anonymous.org
Alzheimer's Association ... www.alz.org
American Council for Drug Education ... www.acde.org
American Diabetes Assoc. Hotline ... www.diabetes.org

Anorexia Nervosa & Associated Disorders ... www.anad.org

Children and Adults with ADHD (CHADD) ... www.chadd.org
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Club Drug Information National Institute on Drug Abuse ... www.clubdrugs.org
Cocaine Anonymous ... WWw.ca.org
D.A.R.E America ... www.dare.org

Educating Voices About the Dangers of Marijuana and Other Drugs ...
www.educatingvoices.org

For Youth- National Youth Anti-Drug Media Campaign ... www.abovetheinfluence.com
For Parents Concerned about Teen’s Drug Use ... www.recoverystartshere.com
Marijuana Information - National Institute on Drug Abuse ... www.marijuana-info.org
Medicare ... www.medicare.gov

Monitoring the Future Study: A continuing Study of American Youth ...
www.monitoringthefuture.org

National Association for Children of Alcoholics ... www.nacoa.net
National Council on Alcoholism and Drug Dependence ... www.ncadd.org
National Families in Action ... www.nationalfamilies.org

National Family Partnership ... www.nfp.org

National Inhalant Prevention Coalition ... www.inhalants.org

National Institute on Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism ... www.niaaa.nih.gov
National Institute on Drug Abuse ... www.nida.nih.gov

Office of National Drug Control Policy ... www.mediacampaign.org
Partnership for a Drug-Free America ... www.drugfree.org

Red Ribbon Works ... www.redribbonworks.org

Remove Intoxicated Drivers ... www.rid-usa.org

Substance Abuse Treatment Facility Locator ... www.findtreatment.samhsa.gov

Talking With Kids About Tough Issues ... www.talkingwithkids.org
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A Safe Haven ... 24

AA — Alcoholics Anonymous ... 25

Access to Care Cook County ... 14

ACOA - Adult Children of Alcoholics ... 25

ADDA (Attention Deficit Disorders Association) ... 25
Adolescent Clinic (Rush University Medical Center) ... 14
Adoption Information Center of Illinois ... 4 & 9

Adult Children of Alcoholics ... 27

Adventist Institute for Behavioral Medicine ... 24
Advocate Children’s Hospital ... 15

Advocate Christ Medical Center ... 14 & 15

Advocate Family Care Network/Childhood Trauma Treatment Program ... 5
AERO Special Education Cooperative ... 22

AIDS Hotline (Illinois) ... 16

Al-Anon/Alateen (Person whose life has been affected by a drinker) ... 25
Alcohol & Drug Abuse Hotline ... 16

Alcoholics Anonymous ... 27

All Kids — Healthcare for All Kids ... 4

Alsip Fire Department ... 11

Alsip Police Department ... 11

Alsip, Village of ... 11

Alsip-Merrionette Park Public Library District ... 11
Alzheimer's Association ... 16 & 27

American Council for Drug Education ... 27

American Diabetes Assoc. Hotline ... 16 & 27

Animal Welfare League ... 27

Ann & Robert H. Lurie Children's Hospital of Chicago ... 15
Anorexia Nervosa & Associated Disorders ... 16 & 27
Arab-American Family Services .... 5

Arson Hotline ... 16

Barr-Harris Children's Grief Center ... 25

Better Business Bureau ... 7

Beyond OCD (Obsessive Compulsive Disorder) ... 25
Birthright of Chicago ... 14

Blue Cap Infant/Parent Center ... 6

Boy Scouts ... 23

Boys & Girls Town National Hotline ... 16

Bremen Youth Services ... 5 & 24

Bridgeview Courthouse - Alcohol & Drug Assessment Ser. ... 24
Bridgeview Fire Department ... 11

Bridgeview Park District ... 19

Bridgeview Police Department ... 11

Bridgeview Public Library ... 11

Bridgeview, Village of ... 11

Brother Rice High School ... 22

Burbank Fire Department ... 11

Burbank Police Department ... 11

Burbank, City of ... 11

CA-Cocaine Anonymous ... 25
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Cancer Info Service ... 17

Cancer Support Center ... 25

Caring Companions (Bereavement) ... 25

Catholic Charities ... 5, 8 & 18

CEDA- Community and Economic Development Association ... 7
Chicago Bar Association ... 18

Chicago Ridge Fire Department ... 12

Chicago Ridge Park District ... 19

Chicago Ridge Police Department ... 12

Chicago Ridge Public Library ... 12

Chicago Ridge Youth Services Bureau ... 5

Chicago Ridge, Village of ... 12

Child Abuse Hotline ... 17

Child Support Enforcement Division ... 18

Child Support Services ... 7

Children and Adults with ADHD (CHADD) ... 17,25 & 27
Children’s Advocacy Center of Illinois ... 4

Children's Home + Aid ... 4

Client Assistance Program (Illinois Department of Human Services) ... 6
Club Drug Information National Institute on Drug Abuse ... 28
Cocaine Anonymous ... 16, 17 & 28

Cocaine Hotline ... 17

Columbus Manor School ... 20

Community and Economic Development Association of Cook County (C.E.D.A.) ...

Community High School District 218 ... 22

Community Nutrition Network - Meals on Wheels ... 23
Compulsive Gambling Help — Line ... 17

Constance Morris House ... 7

Consumer Hotline, Governor’s Office ... 17

Cook County Assessor’s Office ... 11

Cook County Commissioner 11* District John P. Daley ... 10
Cook County Commissioner 6" District Joan Patricia Murphy ... 10
Cook County Department of Public Health ... 14

Cook County President Toni Preckwinkle ... 10

Cook County Sheriff’s Youth Services ... 4 & 24

Cook County Treasurer’s Office ... 11

Coordinated Advice & Referral Program for Legal Services ... 18
Covington School ... 20

Crisis Center for South Suburbia ... 7

Crisis Center for South Suburbia Hotline ... 17

D.A.R.E America ... 28

Davis Staffing Employment Specialists ... 27

Depression Hotline ... 17

Diabetes Education Workshops ... 25

Diabetic Hotline of the American Diabetes Assn. ... 17

Domestic Abuse Hotline ... 17

EA Emotions Anonymous ... 25

Easter Seals Metropolitan Chicago... 6

Educating Voices About the Dangers of Marijuana and Other Drugs ... 28
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Elder Abuse Department on Aging Senior Helpline ... 17
Emergency Mental Health Care / Crisis Services ... 4
Evergreen Park Fire Department ... 12

Evergreen Park Police Department ... 12

Evergreen Park Public Library ... 12

Evergreen Park, Village of ... 12

Faith Evangelical Lutheran Church ... 8

Families Anonymous ... 26

For Parents Concerned about Teen’s Drug Use ... 28

For Youth- National Youth Anti-Drug Media Campaign ... 28
Gamblers Anonymous ... 26

Girl Scouts ... 23

Good Shepherd Center for Exceptional Children ... 6
Governors State University ... 5

Green Hills Public Library District ... 12

Grieg is Unique (For those who have lost a loved one) ... 26
Guildhaus ... 24

H. L. Richards High School ... 22

Hannum School ... 20

Harnew School ... 20

Hartgrove Hospital ... 15

Help Me Grow Hotline ... 17

Hickory Hills Fire Department - Roberts Park Fire Protection District ... 12
Hickory Hills Police Department ... 12

Hickory Hills, City of ... 12

Homeless/Shelter Hotline ... 17

Hometown Fire Department ... 13

Hometown Police Department ... 13

Hometown Public Library ... 13

Hometown Recreation Commission ... 19

Hometown School ... 20

Hometown, City of ... 13

Housing Authority of Cook County Section 8 Program ... 18
[llinois Attorney General ... 9

Ilinois Department of Children & Family Services ... 4, 10 & 18
[llinois Department of Employment Security ... 7 & 27
Ilinois Department of Human Services ... 7 & 10

[llinois Department on Aging - Benefit Access Program (formerly Circuit Breaker) ... 23
[linois Domestic Violence Helpline ... 7

Illinois Governor Pat Quinn ... 9

[linois Poison Center ... 14 & 17

[llinois State Board of Education ... 10

Ilinois Suicide & Crisis Hotlines ... 17

In Touch Family Guidance Center ... 24

Ingalls Memorial Hospital ... 14 & 15

Johnsons Phelps VFW Post ... 23

Kiwanis Club — Golden K’s ... 23

Kiwanis Club — Oak Lawn ... 23

Knights of Columbus ... 23
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Kolb School ... 20

Kolmar School ... 20

Lawn Manor School ... 20

Legal Assistance Foundation ... 18

Lieb School ... 20

Lions of Illinois Foundation ... 14

Little Co. of Mary Hospital Behavioral Health Center ... 24
Little Company of Mary Hospital ... 16

Little Company of Mary Hospital Care Station ... 14

Little Company of Mary Hospital Hospice ... 14

LOSS (Loving Outreach to Survivors of Suicide) ... 26

Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAP) ... 8
Loyola Law Center ... 19

Mac Neal Hospital ... 16

Marijuana Information - National Institute on Drug Abuse ... 28
Marist High School ... 22

Medicare ... 28

MEDICARE Hotline ... 17

Metro South Medical Center ... 16

Metropolitan Family Services ... 4 & 5

Mini-Bus Service ... 23

Missing & Exploited Children National Center Hotline ... 17
Money Management International / Consumer Credit Counseling Services ... 8
Monitoring the Future Study: A continuing Study of American Youth ... 28
Moraine Valley Community College ... 22

Mosque Foundation ... 8

Mother McAuley High School ... 22

Mothers Against Drunk Driving (MADD) ... 24
NAMI/SWAMI - National Association of the Mentally I11 ... 26
Narcotics Anonymous ... 26

National Alliance for Mental Illness ... 16

National Association for Children of Alcoholics ... 28

National Council on Alcoholism and Drug Dependence ... 28
National Families in Action ... 28

National Family Partnership ... 28

National Inhalant Prevention Coalition ... 28

National Institute on Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism ... 28
National Institute on Drug Abuse ... 28

National Runaway Switchboard ... 17

New Beginnings (Bereavement) ... 26

Nicotine Anonymous (24 hour) ... 26

Nursing Home Abuse Line ... 17

OA - Overeaters Anonymous ... 26

Oak Forest Health Center ... 15

Oak Lawn Chamber of Commerce ... 13

Oak Lawn Community Church ... 9

Oak Lawn Community High School ... 22

Oak Lawn Community High School District 229 ... 22

Oak Lawn Family Service ... 5
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Oak Lawn Fire Department ... 13

Oak Lawn Ice Arena ... 19

Oak Lawn Lions Club ... 23

Oak Lawn Montessori School ... 21

Oak Lawn Park District and Administrative Office ... 19
Oak Lawn Park District Community Pavilion ... 19
Oak Lawn Park District Oakview Center ... 19
Oak Lawn Police Department ... 13

Oak Lawn Public Library ... 13

Oak Lawn Racquetball Club & Fitness Center ... 19
Oak Lawn Raiders / S.A.C. ... 23

Oak Lawn Rotary Club ... 23

Oak Lawn Senior Center ... 23

Oak Lawn Stony Creek Golf Course ... 19

Oak Lawn, Village of ... 13

Oak Lawn-Hometown Middle School ... 20

Oak Lawn-Hometown School District 123 ... 20
Office of National Drug Control Policy ... 28
Palos Community Hospital ... 16

Palos Hospital Crisis Line ... 17

Parents Without Partners ... 26

Park Lawn School and Activity Center ... 6 & 21
Parkland Preparatory Academy South ... 21
Partnership for a Drug-Free America ... 28
Perspectives (Christian Counseling) ... 26

Pilgrim Faith United Church of Christ ... 9

Pillars — 24 hour Sexual Assault Hotline ... 17
Pillars - Family Outpatient Addictions Unit ... 24
Pillars Community Services ... 6

Planned Parenthood ... 15

PLOWS Council on Aging - Meals on Wheels ... 23
PLOWS Council on Aging ... 23

PLOWS Council on Aging Elder Abuse Hotline ... 17
Prairie Trail Public Library ... 12

Presence Behavioral Health ... 24

Queen of Peace High School ... 22

Rainbow House ... 7

Rainbows Support Group International ... 26

Rape Victim’s Advocates ... 4

Red Ribbon Works ... 28

Remove Intoxicated Drivers ... 28

Respond NOW ... 17

Ridge Lawn Elementary School ... 21

Ridgeland School District 122 ... 20

Robbins Health Center of Cook County ... 15
Rosecrance Addiction Services ... 17

Rosecrance Health Network ... 24

Salvation Army ... 8 & 18

Sarah's Inn ... 7
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Secretary of State — Jesse White ... 10

Sedona Staffing ... 27

Senior Advocate (Insurance Counseling & Support Services) ... 23
Senior Health Insurance Program (SHIP) ... 17
Sertoma Centre, Inc. Job Training Center ... 6
Sertoma Speech & Hearing Center ... 6

Simmons Middle School ... 20

Social Security Administration ... 8

South Side Baptist School ... 21

South Suburban Council on Alcoholism ... 25

South Suburban Family Shelter ... 4 & 7

South Suburban Housing Center ... 18

South Suburban Pads ... 18

Southside Pregnancy Center ... 15

Southwest Bar Association ... 19

Southwest Chicago Christian School ... 21

St Xavier Health Center ... 15

St. Catherine of Alexandria School ... 21

St. Coletta’s of Illinois Foundation ... 6

St. Gerald School ... 21

St. Germaine School ... 21

St. Laurence High School ... 22

St. Linus School ... 21

St. Louis de Montfort ... 9

St. Louis de Montfort School ... 21

St. Paul Lutheran Church ... 9

St. Paul Lutheran School ... 21

St. Xavier University ... 22

State Representative District #31 Mary Flowers ... 10
State Representative District #35 Frances Ann Hurley ... 10
State Representative District #36 Kelly M. Burke ... 10
State Senator District #16 Jacqueline Collins ... 10
State Senator District #18 Bill Cunningham ... 10
Stickney Township Services ... 25

Stroger Hospital of Cook County ... 16

Substance Abuse Treatment Facility Locator ... 28
Suburban Access, Inc. ... 6

Suburban Area Agency on Aging ... 23

Suicide Crisis & Prevention Info ... 17

Sward School ... 20

Talking With Kids About Tough Issues ... 28

The Center ... 5

The Children’s Museum in Oak Lawn ... 19

The Courage Program ...14

The Genesis Therapy Center ... 5

The Senior’s Club Adult Day Care ... 23

Together We Cope ... 8

Tourette Syndrome Association of Illinois, Inc. ... 26
U.S. Department of Labor ... 27
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UCAN - Uhlich Children's Advantage Network ... 6

University of Illinois Chicago Crisis Intervention ... 17

US Congressman Daniel Lipinski ... 9

US Senator Mark Kirk ... 9

US Senator Richard J. Durbin ... 9

Volunteers of America ... 18

Wellness House (Cancer patients & their families) ... 26

WIC (Women, Infants and Children Program) ... 8

Will County Crisis Line ... 18

Worth Fire Department - North Palos Fire Protection District ...13
Worth Police Department ... 13

Worth Township General Assistance ... 8 & 9

Worth Township Health Clinic ... 15

Worth Township Mini Bus Service (Seniors & Handicapped) ... 7
Worth Township Youth Commission ... 4 & 27

Worth, Village of ... 13
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